Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2018 3:56 PM

To: 'Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore)’

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING S440M & SDQ71H ON

24.8.18 *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18015620/T1fa3

Importance: High

Our Ref: CC3/AIG18015620/R1fa3
Your Ref: S 440M

Dear Charmaine,

ROAD TRAFFIC INVOLVING VEHICLE SDQ 71H AND S 440M ALONG NEWTON CIRCUS ROUNDABOUT ON
24/08/2018

We refer to the above matter.

We have reviewed the circumstances of the incident and we are of the opinion that your driver is more liable
by inched out from side road and your driver should not move into yellow box as the traffic light was green for

vehicle along the main road.
In view of this, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim.
Should you have further evidence to prove otherwise, please send us a copy for our review.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
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